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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of PARSVNATH INFRA LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PARSVNATH INFRA LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year ended for that period, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 in the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”), and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and loss,
total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Gur responsibilities under those standards on auditing are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters Paragraph

a) The Company has accumulated losses, has incurred net loss/net cash loss during the current
and previous year(s) and the project of the Company are suspended. These conditions indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements of the > Company have
been prepared on a going concern basis in view of positive net worth of the z't)mpAmf‘& current
assets are exceeding the current liabilities. N

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. These Reports are expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report and Corporate
Governance Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required and take appropriate
action as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error-and te issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high le\(,ti_tpf’é{é's‘ﬁrﬂn;g, but is
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not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statement that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider the quantitative and qualitative factor in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. & ROHA

A
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (India Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015 as amended.

() The matters described in the "Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph above, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the year. / HA &\
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(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

e.

position in its financial statements - Refer Note 25, 26, 27 & 28 to the financial
statements

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 24 to the financial
statements;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor’s
education and protection fund by the company - Refer Note 34 (xiii) to the
financial statements;

() Management has represented as disclosed in note no. 34 (v) to the financial
statements, that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(if) The Management has represented to us and as disclosed in note no. 34 (vi) to
the financial statements, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures performed and information and explanation

given, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii).contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not paid or declared any dividend during the year.
c)\Q&S)HA B )
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f.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No: 006711N / N500028

Place: Delhi
Date : 25-08-2023

Membership No. 097343
UDIN : 2301434 3B 61 RTQWB S 4
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Annexure to Independent Auditors” Report for the period ended March 2023

ANNEXURE A
PARSVNATH INFRA LIMITED

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the Heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

a)

a. The Company is in the process of updation of proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and

Equipment;

b. Company does not have any intangible asset, therefore company is not required to
maintain records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

b) As informed to us, there is regular periodic programme of physical verification to cover
Property, Plant and Equipment. In our opinion, the periodicy of the physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. The
Company is under preparation of reconciliation of assets physically verified with books of
accounts and in the opinion of the management discrepancies would not be material.
However in the absence of reconciliation we are unable to comment upon whether the

discrepancies are material.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable assets
held by the company, hence reporting under clause (c) paragraph 3 (i) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.
Items in Description | Gross Title | Whether title deed | Property Reason for
‘ Balance of property ‘ Carrying | deeds holderis a | held since | not being
‘ Sheet Value (in | heldin | promoter, director | which held in the
. Lakhs) the name | or relative of date name of the
of Promoter/director company
| or employee of I
_ promotor / director
Property, Land 1471.8 M/s 06.11.2007 | Due to
Plant & Arctic restrictions on
Equipment Buildwell holding  of
Private land, it is not
Ltd possible  for
any single
M/s Coral person to
| Buildwell acquire and
Pvt. Ltd. | hold at any
POIAE A time  more
M/s é/f_\\og, than
[ (sURUGRAM) ¥
Y
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Mirage ] ‘ permissible
Buildwell areas of
| Pvt. Ltd. agricultural
M/s land.
Jaguar | Therefore,
Buildwell land was
Pvt. Ltd. purchased in
the name of
M/s Associate
Banita companies &
Buildcon development
Pvt. Ltd. right was
given by the
Associate
companies tc
the company.

(ii)

(iii)

d) The Company has not revalued its Property and Plant and Equipment (Including Right to
use) or Intangible assets during the year.

e)

As disclosed by the management in note 34 (i) of the financial statements, no proceedings
have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

Inventories

a)

The physical verification by way of verification of title deeds, site visits by the
management and certification of extent of work completion by competent persons,
are at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as verified by us,
during any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits, hence paragraph 3 (ii) (b) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

Loans, Investments, Guarantees, Securities and Advances in nature of Loan

The Company has not made any investments and granted loans to its subsidiary
companies and other parties during the year which were outstanding at balance sheet date,
in respect of which:

(a)

The aggregate amount of loans granted & guarantee given to its subsidiary &
Associates during the year and the balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to the same, which were outstanding at balance shete date ar, :@%
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(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

| Particulars Guarantee Security ‘Loans Investment
Aggregate NIL NIL NIL NIL
amount

granted/provided

during the year

-Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL _ NIL B
-Associates NIL NIL NIL NIL i
Holding NIL | NI NIL ' NIL |
-Others | NIL | NIL NIL NIL |
Balance | NIL NIL | NIL NIL
outstanding as at

balance sheet

date _ -

-Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL 205
-Associates NIL NIL NIL NIL |
Holding NIL 7.42 NIL NIL
-Others N NIL NIL NIL

(b) The company has not given any loans and advances in the nature of loan, therefore
reporting under paragraph 3 (iii) (c) to (f) of the order is not applicable on company.

Compliance of Sec. 185 & 186

There is no transaction covered under Section 185 and Section 186 therefore reporting
under paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not applicable on the company.

Public Deposit

The Company has not accepted any deposits including amount which are deemed to be
deposit from the public and hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of the section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules
framed there under apply are not applicable. Accordingly, the provision of paragraph 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Cost Records

In our opinion and according to information and explaination given to us, the turnover and
networth of the company is not above the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for maintanace of cost
records, therefore provisions of paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

Statutory Dues

A
a) The Company has not been regular in depositing its undlsputeq/ %tor} “dyes
including income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and Cess etc. and there hafeeulﬁ?f‘dhﬁ folis
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(viii)

(ix)

delays in large number of cases. There are no undisputed dues payable, outstanding as
on 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable except as under:

Name of the statute | Nature of dues Amount Period to which the
(Rs. In Lakhs.) amount relates
TDS 1941 TDS Payable 0.90 - May 2022 to August
| 2022

TDS 194] TDS Payable 0.23 ' May 2022 to August
2022 -

TDS 192B TDS Payable 0.06 April 2022 to May
2022

Income Tax Act, | Int on TDS/ Late | 0.88 AY 2020-21

1961 Fees |

Income Tax Act, | Int on TDS/ Late | 0.59 AY 2021-22

1961 Fees

Income Tax Act, | Int on TDS/ Late | 2.55 AY 2022-23

1961 Fees

Income Tax Act, | Int on TDS/ Late | 2.26 . R Prior to A.Y. 2020-21

1961 Fees

b) There are no amounts in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax etc. that have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

Tliere were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (viii)
is not applicable to the company.

Application & Repayment of Loans & Borrowings

a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

As disclosed by the management in note 32 (viii) of the financial statements, the
Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or the other lender.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
paragraph 3 (ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

On an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that,
prima facie, funds raised on short-term basis have not been us lﬁgr\lqng term
purposes. (_;2\ ’”_““‘00\
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

g e

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or

to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. Accordingly, the reporting under
paragraph 3 (ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3 (ix) (f) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

Application of fund raise through public offer

a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public

b)

Fraud

a)

b)

offer (including debt instrument) during the year under audit therefore, reporting
under paragraph 3 (x) (a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit.
Therefore reporting under paragraph 3 (x) (b) of the order is not applicable to the
company. \

No fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and up to
the date of this report.

Company is not required for establishment of whistle-blower mechanism under
section 177(9) of the Act. Therefore reporting under paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the order
is not applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore reporting under paragraph 3 (xii) (a), (b)
and (c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has complied with the provision of section 177 & 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statement as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

The company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an

internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Therefore reporting
under paragraph 3 (xiv) (a) and (b) of the order is not applicable to the company.
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(xv)  The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him. Therefore reporting under paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Therefore reporting under paragraph 3 (xvi) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

(xvii) Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 46.45 Lakhs and 48.44 Lakhs during the financial
year & in immediate previous financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
reporting under paragraph 3 (xviii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to -our,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainity exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based in the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

(xx)  Section 135(5) of the Act, is not applicable to the company, Accordingly, the reporting
under paragraph 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 006711N / N500028

k)

Place: Delhi Aashish Gupta
Date : 25-08-2023 Partner
Membership No. 097343

UDIN: 230471343 B6RIQWBS96
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ANNEXURE B

THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARSVNATH INFRA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of
PARSVNATH INFRA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on, “the internal control with reference to financial statement criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statement was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statement.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statement

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statement is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statement includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statement

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statement may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statement and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statement were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023 based on, “the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Acco _
Firm Regn. Ngg %50@028
& U‘C
Vel GU o
Nt (5 CURVGRA )
] . A, >
Place: Delhi Aashish Gupt @W
Date : 25-08-2023 Partner g

Membership No. 097343
UDIN: 230943U3R6QI0W3Sq¢
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

Assets

1.

Non-current assets

a.

b.
c.
d

e.

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Investment property

Financial assets

i. Investments

ii. Other financial assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

2. Current assets
a. Inventories
b. Financial assets

c.

i. Cash and cash equivalents

ii. Bank balances other than (i) above
iii. Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and Liabilities

1. Equity
a. Equity share capital
b.  Other equity
Total Equity

2. Liabilities

Current liabilities

a. Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings
ii. Trade Payables
a. Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
b.  Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
ii. Other financial liabilities
b.  Provisions
¢.  Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accounta

Notes As at 31 Mar, As at 31 Mar,
2023 2022
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs

3 300.00 300.00
4 107.11 107.11
5 516.13 525.26
6 205.00 205.00
7 9.03 12.54
8 185.00 185.12
1,322.27 1,335.03
10 4,088.43 4,088.43
11 2.20 3.61
12 0.30 0.24
7 233.60 281.82
8 19.75 13.75
4,344.28 4,387.84
5,666.55 5,722.88
13 2,745.77 2,745.77
14 2,778.46 2,864.10
5,524.23 5,609.87
16 3.14 2.67
15 85.72 56.34
17 0.04 0.08
18 53.42 53.92
142.32 113.01
142.32 113.01
5,666.55 5,722.88
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2023

]
ﬁ,%&\X/A
Santosh Kumar Singh

Director
DIN: 06696471

Ko

Kishan Lal Sharma

Director
DIN:06842669



Parsvnath Infra Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Other income
II Total income

III Expenses
a. Emplovee benefit expense
b. Depreciation and amortisation expense
c. Other expenses
Total expenses (III)

IV Profit/(loss) before tax (II-III)
V Tax expense/(benefit):

(i) Mat credit charged off
VI Profit/(loss) for the year (IV - V)
VII

Other comprehensive income

VIIT Total comprehensive income for the year (VI +VII)

IX Earnings per equity share (face value Rs. 10 per share)
a. Basic (in Rs.)
b. Diluted (in Rs.)

See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Aashish Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 09734

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2023

Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
19 0.13 0.22
0.13 0.22
20 8.28 10.57
21 9.13 169.74
22 68.36 38.09
85.77 218.40
(85.64) (218.18)
(85.64) (218.18)
(85.64) (218.18)
35
(0.31) (0.79)
(0.31) (0.79)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

v
Santosh Kumar Singh

Director
DIN:06696471

et

Kishan Lal Sharma

Director
DIN:06842669



Parsvnath Infra Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Rs. In lakhs
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 2,745.77
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 2,745.77
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 2,745.77

B. Other Equity ( Refer Note-12 )

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Sgcurltles Reta.med Total
premium reserve earnings
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 3,833.05 (750.77) 3,082.28
Profit/(loss) for the year - (218.18) (218.18)
Other comprehensive income for the year ) - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 3,833.05 (968.95) 2,864.10
Profit/(loss) for the year - (85.64) (85.64)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 3,833.05 (1,054.59) 2,778.46
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-49
statements

In terms of our report attached

For T R Chadha & Co 2 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accounta ;‘)HA &

Firm's Registration o 0067

ﬂ" %; “X/L‘ "(JL\\MWJ

Aashish Gupta Santosh Kumar Singh Kishan Lal Sharma
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 097343 DIN:06696471 DIN:06842669

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2023



Parsvnath Infra Limited

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March,2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Profit/(loss) for the vear
Adijustments for :
Interest income recoanised in statement of profit and loss

Movements in working capital

(Increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in other non current financial assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade pavables
Increase/(decrease) in Tax Assets

Increase/(decrease) in other financiat liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other non current liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in Provision

Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash from from/(used in) operating activities

. Cash flows from investing activities

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investments

Interest received

Net Cash flow from/(used in) investing activities

. Cash flows from financing activities

Repavment of borrowinas

Interest paid

Net Cash flow from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents { A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

1) The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the
'Indirect method' as set oL* in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash
Flows

2) Figures in bracket indicates cash outflows.

See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

<

~

il (GURUGR/
Aashish Gupta C;
Partner _ o}@
Membership No. 09 o ACGG

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2023

Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs

(85.64) (218.18)
(0.13) [0.22)
(85.77) (218.40)

0.12
(6.00) (6.34)
48.16 90.18
3.51 2.08
0.47 (86.95)
0.00 0.04
29.38 54.10
(0.50) 3.70
- (6.76)
(0.04) =
(10.68) (168.35)
(0.41)
(10.68) (167.94)
9.13 169.74
0.13 0.13
9.26 169.87
(1.41) 1.93
3.61 1.68
2.20 3.61
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Santosh Kumar Sinah
Director
DIN:06696471

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

X MArn——T-

Kishan Lal Sharma

Director
DIN:06842669



Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

parsvnath Infra Limited (the Company), a subsidiary Company of Parsvnath Developers Limited has been
setup to establish, develop, maintain and operates Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in India. The Company has
acquired land/development rights for setting up to SEZs and is in process of development of SEZs. Due to
economic conditions and delays in getting requisite approvals, there is slowdown in development of SEZs.
The Company has diversified its activities into infrastructure sector.

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and presentation
requirement of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act ,2013 (Ind AS Compliant Schedule III)
,as applicable to the financial statement .

Up to the year ended 31 March, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together
with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Previous GAAP’).
The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April, 2015.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs,
except when otherwise stated.

2.2 Basis of measurement and presentation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise indicated.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2,
or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
2.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the Company will collect the consideration
to which it will be entitled in exchange of goods or services that will be transferred to the customers
taking into account contractually defined terms of payments. Revenue excludes taxes and duties
collected on behalf of the Government and is net of customer returns, rebates, discounts and other
similar allowances.

i.  Revenue from real estate projects - The Company derives revenue, primarily from
properties comprising of both commercial and residential units. Revenue from sale ofea
properties is recognised at a ‘Point of Time’, when the Company satisfies the/4¢

obligations, which generally coincides with completion/possession and offer for po
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.4

unit/NOC received for fit out offer. To estimate the transaction price in a contract, the Company
adjusts the contracted amount of consideration to the time value of money if the contract includes
a significant financing component.

ii. In case of joint development projects, wherein land owner provides land and the Company acts as
a developer and in lieu of land, the Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of the
revenue proceeds, the revenue is accounted on gross basis. In case, where, in lieu of the land, the
Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area, revenue is recognised in
respect of Company’s share of constructed area to the extent of Company’s percentage share of
the underlying real estate development project.

iii. Revenue from sale of land without any significant development is recognised when the sale
agreement is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership and
possession is handed over to the buyer. Revenue is recognised, when transfer of legal title to the
buyer is not a condition precedent for transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
buyer.

iv. Revenue from sale of development rights is recognised when agreements are executed.

v. Income from construction contracts is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the reporting date of the financial statements. The related costs there against
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The stage of completion of the contract is
measured by reference to the proportion that contract cost incurred for work performed up to the
reporting date bears to the estimated total contract cost for each contract. When the outcome of a
construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent of
contract costs incurred that it is probable will be recoverable. When it is probable that total
contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

vi  The revenue on account of interest on delayed payment / transfer charge / forfeiture income and
other associated charges by customers and expenditure on account of compensation / penalty for
project delays are accounted for at the time of acceptance./ settlement with the customers due to
uncertainties with regard to determination of amount receivable / payable.

vii  Income from licence fee is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of agreement
with the sub-licensees.

viii  Income from rent is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of agreement with
the lessee.

ix. Income from maintenance charges is recognised on accrual basis.

X. Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.
Interest income on other financial instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate
method.

Leasing

Ind AS 116

The company has applied Ind AS 116 for recognition of revenue from leasing.

As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The

right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability

adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct

costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line met
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use assgt.d
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on tH&"
those of property and equipment and intangible assets. In addition, the rlghtwpﬁ’u_éﬁbas%

G
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.5

2.6

2.7

periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the
lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a
change in the company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases
that have a lease term of 12 months and low-value asset. The company recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As lessor

Receipts from operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the lease payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, lease income is
recognised as per the contractual terms.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised/inventorised until the time all substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying
assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Employee benefits
Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits in respect of wages and salaries,
performance incentives, leaves etc. are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Gratuity to employees and liability for balance of unavailed earned leaves due to employees is provided
as per management estimate of the liability based on period of service and last salary drawn.

Taxation

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year calculated in accordance
with the Income Tax Act and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax WOHA ¢
X o\

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amour& of/ayetg( d
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used in the com Ll iml,@‘maw
income. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.8

2.9

are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
losses and unused tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is payable when the taxable profit is lower than the book profit. Taxes
paid under MAT are available as a set off against regular income tax payable in subsequent years. MAT
paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as. current tax. The Company recognises
MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to
be carried forward. MAT credit is recognised as an asset and is shown as ‘MAT Credit Entitlement’. The
Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement’ asset at each reporting date and write down the asset to
the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at their cost of acquisition/construction, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, directly
attributable costs for making the asset ready for its intended use, borrowing costs attributable to
construction of qualifying asset, up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is included in the
carrying amount only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standards of performance.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from the use. Any gain or loss arising on re-recognition to the asset is included
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet
are disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress’

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
loss, if any. The cost includes purchase/construction cost, directly attributable cost and borrowing
costs, if the recognition criteria are met. The fair value of investment property is disclosed in the
notes.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or Ios n the per @If n
which the property is derecognised.

\4\
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.10

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property is provided on straight line
basis as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, except in respect of
Shuttering and Scaffolding, in which case the life of the asset has been assessed on technical advice,
taking into account the nature of asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of
the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technology changes and maintenance support etc.
Accordingly, the useful life of the assets taken is as under:

| Asset - Useful life

Buildings 60 years

Plant and equipment 8 years
Shuttering and scaffolding 6 years
Furniture and fixture 8 years
Vehicles 8 years |
Office equipment 5 years |
Computer 3 years '
Investment properties (Buildings) | 60 years

2.11

2,12

Free hold land is not depreciated.
Intangible assets and Intangible asset under development

Intangible assets comprise buildings constructed on ‘Build-operate-Transfer’ (BOT) basis. The
company has unconditional right to use/lease such assets during the specified period. After expiry of
specified period, these assets will get transferred to licensor without any consideration. Since, the
Company has no ownership rights over these assets and has limited right of use during the specified
period, these assets are classified as intangible assets. These intangible assets are initially recognised
at their cost of construction. The cost comprises purchase price, directly attributable costs for making
the asset ready for its intended use, borrowing costs attributable to construction of qualifying asset,
up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed
as ‘Intangible assets under development’

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the licence period (right to use) which
ranges from 20 to 44 years.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested
for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

amount An impairment loss is recognised |mmed|ately in profit or loss.

e &




Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Investment in equity instrument of subsidiaries (including partnership firm) and
associates

Investment in equity instrument of subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost as per Ind AS 27
‘Separate Financial Statements’. Where the carrying amount of an investment is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount, it is assessed for recoverability and in case of permanent diminution
provision for impairment is recorded in statement of Profit and Loss. On disposal of investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount is charged or credited to the
statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories
Inventory comprises completed property for sale and property under construction (work-in-progress),

Land cost, construction cost, direct expenditure relating to construction activity and borrowing cost
during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable to bring
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Costs incurred/items purchased specifically for
projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/received.

i. Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories
are determined by including cost of land (including development rights), internal development
cost, external development charges, materials, services, related overheads and apportioned
borrowing costs.

ii. Work in progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Work-in-progress represents
costs incurred in respect of unsold area of the real estate projects or costs incurred on projects
where the revenue is yet to be recognised. Cost comprises cost of land (including development
charges), internal development cost, external development charges, materials, services, overhead
related to projects under construction and apportioned borrowing costs.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present
value using a current.pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used the increase in the provisions
due to the passage of time is recognised as finance cost.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement
will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Onerous contracts

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An
onerous contract is consndered to eX|st where the Company has a contract under WhICh the

expected to be received from the contract.

Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

& le




Parsvnath Infra Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability, but discloses its existence in
the financial statements.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually
certain, related asset is disclosed.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprises cash on hand, cash at
bank and short-term deposits with banks with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Cost of revenue

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land/development rights, construction and
development costs, borrowing costs and direct overheads, which is charged to the statement of profit
and loss based on the corresponding revenue recognized from sale of unit on proportionate basis.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributabile to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during
the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all
period presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.

Foreign currency transiations

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the functional and presentation currency of
the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of
the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at the reporting date are restated at
the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities of the Company are recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Current/non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification. As asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyc

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; \%:,FURQSBAM *
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
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e Cash and cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.22 Operating cycle

2.23

2.24

2.25

The operating cycle is the time gap between the acquisition of the asset for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company
and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents,
the Company has determined its operating cycle as 48 months for real estate projects and 12 months
for others for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares and compulsorily convertible
debentures

i) Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares

Optionally convertible redeemable preference share issued by wholly owned subsidiaries are
accounted as investment carried at cost. In such instrument preference share are convertible
with the option of company at any time before expiry of stipulated period from the date of issue
into such number as defined in agreement. This share shall be mandatorily be redeemed by
subsidiaries companies on expiry of defined period from the date of issue. Amount is fixed at
upfront and conversion will be into fixed number of shares.

iil) Compulsorily convertible debentures

Compulsorily convertible debentures issued by wholly owned subsidiaries companies are
accounted as equity instrument carried at Cost based on the term of the contract. These
instruments are convertible into fixed number of equity shares within the term stipulated in

contract at the option of holder. Amount is fixed at upfront and conversion will be into fixed
number of shares

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised o @I
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketpl
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All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

+ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

+ the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
"Other income” line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for
trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments
through- other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss
on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
« it has been acquired brincipally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

« on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part
of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised
in profit or loss are included in the 'Other income' line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

¥ DHA &
Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company wremt:ab‘!y
on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehen S}vae income
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading .* GUNJ,GRAM
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Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in
the 'Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's
right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the
investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. '

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial
assets measured at amortised cost, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to
receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit -adjusted
effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The Company
estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the
life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default
occurs within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are
predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company’s measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss
model in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to
the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month expected
credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected
life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make
that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as
at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of
initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without
undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. -

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Company always
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss
allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss
experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, t
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it Py
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a tra

asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognise{a&\

borrowing for the proceeds received. O
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2.26

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit
or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that
financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the
part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the
transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised
and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that
financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised
on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign
currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

+  For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as
hedging instruments in a hedging relationship.

+ Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to
changes in foreign currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.

+  For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments
are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on
the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of
FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financia! liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method
or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts
issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at beft qyﬁw
interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out be.law/’"“‘\
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Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS
103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
+ it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

+ on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

+ it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies,
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

» such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

- the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

« it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109
permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS
109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in profit
or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that are recognised in other
comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that
are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts
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A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if
not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

+ the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109; and

« the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

+ the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109; and

+ the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost
at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on
the amortised cost of the instruments and are recognised in 'Other income".

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign
currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that
are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or
losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.27 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

2.28

2.29

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that these assumptions and
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates
are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialise.

Revenue recognition
Recognition of revenue at a point in time based on satisfaction of performance obligati -requires
estimates and judgements regarding timing of satisfaction of performance obligation, ajls ’ﬂ@ ost

incurred to segment/units and the estimated cost for completion of some final pendin

Net realisable value of inventory k’
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2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

Inventory of real estate property including work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value (NRV). NRV of completed property is assessed by reference to market prices existing
at the reporting date and based on comparable transactions made by the Company and/or identified
by the Company for properties in same geographical area. NRV of properties under
construction/development is assessed with reference to marked value of completed property as at the
reporting date less estimated cost to complete. The effect of changes is recognised in the financial
statements during the period in which such changes are determined.

Deferred tax assets

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The
Company prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by audit
committee and the board of directors of the Company.

Valuation of investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost. The management estimates the indicators of
impairment of such investments. This requires assessment of key assumptions used in calculation of
cash flows, sale price, discount rate etc., which may effect the estimation of impairment in value of
investments.

Others

Significant judgements and other estimates and assumptions that may have the significant effect on
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in future years are:

Classification of property as investment property or inventory
Measurement of defined benefit obligations

Useful life of property, plant and equipment

Measurement of contingent liabilities and expected cash outflows
Provision for diminution in value of long-term investments
Provision for expected credit losses

Impairment provision for intangibie assets

e@mpaooo

Recent accounting pronouncements
New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in consultation with National Financial Reporting Authority
(NFRA) vide its notification dated 23 March 2022, had made certain amendments in Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard Rules), 2015. The Company has not early adopted any standards or
amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective. These amendments apply for the first
time from the year ending 31 March 2023, but do not have a material impact on the financial
statements of the Company:

Ind AS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The amendments to Ind AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ specify
which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making.
The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”. The costs that relate directly to a contract
to provide goods or services include both incremental costs for example direct labour and materials
and an allocation of other costs directly related to contract activities for example an allocation of the
depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling that contract.
General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they
are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company during the year.

Ind AS 103: Business combination
The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAI's “Framework for the :é:aaraﬂtﬁa&\and
Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards” with th
“Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting

significantly changing its requirements. K
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2.34

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 ‘Business
Combinations’ to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for liabilities and
contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets’ or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets’, if incurred separately.

It has also been clarified that the existing guidance in Ind AS 103 for contingent assets would not be
affected by replacing the reference to the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company during the year.
Ind AS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment

The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ to clarify
that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be
recognised in the statement of profit and loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs
considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company during the year.
Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies the fees in the ‘10 percent’ test for de-recognition of financial liabilities,
that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified financial liability are
substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees include only those
paid or received between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the
borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company during the year.
New and amended standards, not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in consultation with National Financial Reporting Authority
(NFRA) vide its notification dated 31 March 2023, had made certain amendments in the Companies
(indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Such amendments shall come into force with effect from
1 April 2023, but do not have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company:

Ind AS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disciose their ‘material” accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107 ‘Financial Instruments Disclosures’ also.

The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure
consistency with the amended requirements.

Ind AS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use
measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates. The Company does not expect
the amendments to have any material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 12: Income Taxes

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 20 HE
Taxes’, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable a }eﬁ :
temporary differences.

(* \GURUGRA
The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the be ing of t
earliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earlleg;‘ggg)m
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period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a
deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
associated with leases and decommissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been
made in Ind AS 101 ‘First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’.

The Company is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.




Parsvnath Infra Limited’
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

3. Property, plant and equipment

As at As at
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Carrying amounts of :
Land
i. Own use 300.00 300.00
300.00 300.00
Land and building Total
Own use Given under
operating lease
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 300.00 - 300.00
Additions - - -
Disposals .
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 300.00 - 300.00
Additions - - -
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 300.00 - 300.00

Accumulated depreciation :

Balance as at 31 March, 2021 - - -
Depreciation expense - - -
Elimination on disposals of assets -

Balance as at 31 March, 2022 = - -
Depreciation expense - - -
Elimination on disposals of assets -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 - = -

Carrying amount :

Balance as at 31 March, 2021 300.00 - 300.00
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Depreciation expense - =
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 300.00 - 300.00
Additions -

Disposals - - -
Depreciation expense -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 300.00 - 300.00




Title Deed of Immovable Progerty not hetd in the name of Company :

Whether title deed holder i mot
Items in Balance |Description of Gross Carrying Value (in| Title deeds held in the N ether tite Ae Sldarisa pr? e Property held since | Reason for not being held in
S. No. Sheet roperty Lakhs) name of director or relative of Promoter/director or which dat the name of the compan
prop employee of promotor / director ate obthe pany
M/s Arctic Buildwell Pvt.
Ltd
Due to restrictions on holding,
M/s Coral Buildwell put, of Ian_d, it is not possible f})r
any single person to acquire
Ltd. . .
and hold at any time more
N . than permissible areas of
P Plant & Buildwell
1 roperty, Plant& |, o 1,471.18 | W5 Mirage uildwe 31.03.2010 agricuftural land. Therefore,
Equipment Pvt. Ltd. N
land was purchased in the
M/s Jaguar Buildwell name of Assoclat.e companies
& development right was
Pvt. Ltd. N A
given by the Associate
M/s Banita Buildcon Pvt. companies to the company.
Ltd. ,
G. Total 1,471.18
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4. Capital work in progress

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Capital work in progress ( Refer Note: 41) 107.11 107.11
Total 107.11 107.11
Balance as at 31 March,2021 107.11 107.11
Disposals ‘ - -
Construction expenditure capitalised - -
Balance as at 31 March,2022 107.11 107.11
Disposals - -
Construction expenditure capitalised - -
Balance as at 31 March,2023 107.11 107.11
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As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Investments in properties
a. Shops 695.00 695.00
Less :Accumulated Depreciation as at 31 March 23 -178.87 -169.74
Total - (a) 516.13 525.26
Land hop not held in the name of the company:
Name of owner Desciption of the property | |Gross carring Title deed held in |Whether title Property hold Reason for not being hold
value the name of deed holder is a since which date’ |in the name of the company
promoter,
director or
| relative of
| — —_— — — Airartnr
As per agreement dated
Shop No 1, LGF -1, Parsvnath Plaza - 1, . 23.09.2019 the property are
A Moradabad , Uttar pradesh 255.00 |Nutan Jain Fromoter 23.09.2019 held in the name of the
| nominee of the company.
— [
Mr Pradeep Kumar As per agreement dated
Shop No LGF -2, Parsvnath Plaza - 1, Moradabad Jain, (HUF ) through 20.12.2019 the property are
2 , Uttar pradesh 220.00 its Karta Mr. Pradeep frromater g0-12:2013 held in the name of the
Kumar Jain nominee of the company.
| As per agreement dated
Shop No 1, LGF -2, Parsvnath Plaza - 1, . 23.09.2019 the property are
3. Moradabad , Uttar pradesh 220.00 | Nutan Jain promoter 23.09.2018 held in the name of the
nominee of the company.

Fair Value of the Company's investment properties

The investment properties consist of 03 No's commercial properties in India.

As at 31 March, 2023 and 31 March, 2022 the fair values of the properties are Rs. 516.13 lakhs and Rs. 525.26 lakhs respectively as estimated by the Management based on sale comparable
methad which compares the price or price per unit of similar properties being sold in the market place and adjusted to discounts as estimted by the Management.

The Company has no.restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment properties or for repairs,

maintenance and enhancements.

Details of the investment properties and information about the fair value hierarchy as at 31 March, 2023 and 31 March, 2022 are as follows:

Level 2 Level 3 As at
31-March-
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Commercial Properties located in India - 516.13 516.13
Total - 516.13 516.13
Level 2 Level 3 As at
o 31-March-2022
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Commercial Properties located in India - 525.26 525.26
Total - 525.26 525.26
ii) Reconciliation of changes in fair value of investment properties:
As at As at
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Fair value at the beginning of the year 525.26 695.00
Additions / increase in fair value - -
Disposals / decrease in fair value g.13 169.74
Fair value at the closing of the year 516.13 525.26

%
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

6 . Investments (Unquoted)

A.

Non-current
Subsidiary company
a. Equity instruments

Parsvnath MIDC Pharma SEZ Private Limited
Less: provision for diminution in value

Total - (A)

As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
No.s Rs. In lakhs No.s Rs. In lakhs
4,990,000 499,00 4,990,000 499,00
-294.00 -294.00
4,990,000 205.00 4,990,000 205.00
205.00 205.00
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As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
7. Other financial assets
( Unsecured, Considered goods unless stated otherwise)
Non-Current
a. Deposit with banks held for more than 12 months 1.60 1.21
b. Interest accrued on bank deposits 0.01 0.82
c. Security deposits ( Refer related party Note:23) 7.42 10.51
9.03 12.54
Current
a. Receivables for sale/transfer of fixed assets ( Refer related Party Note:23) 233.60 281.82
233.60 281.82
8. Other assets
( Unsecured, Considered goods unless stated otherwise)
Non-Current
Capital Advances
a. Advances paid for purchase of land to related parties ( Refer related party
Note: 23} - 185.00 185.00
b. Advances Given to Parties - 0.12
185.00 185.12
Current
a. GST input credit receivables 19.75 13.75
19.75 13.75
9. Tax assets
Tax refund receivables - -
10. Inventories
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
Work in progress ( Refer Note: 42) 4,088.43 4,088.43
Total 4.088.43 4,088.43
11. Cash and cash equivalents
a. Balances with banks 2.13 3.59
b. Cash in hand 0.07 0.02
2.20 3.61
12. Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents
a. Deposits with Banks for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 0.30 0.24
0.30

B
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As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs

13 .Equity Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital
10,00,00,000 (as at March 31st, 2023: 10,00,00,000) 10,000.00 10,000.00
equity shares of Rs. 10 each

10,00,00,000 (as at March 31st, 2022: 10,00,00,000)
equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued and Subscribed capital

2,74,57,680 (as at March 31st,

2023: 2,74,57,680) fully paid equity

shares of Rs 10 each 2,745.77 2,745.77

2,74,57,680 (as at March 31st,
2022: 2,74,57,680) fully paid equity
shares of Rs 10 each

2,745.77 2,745.77

13.1 Reconciliation of share capital

Number of Shares Number of Shares

Balance as at March 31, 2021 27,457,680 27,457,680
Movements during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 27,457,680 27,457,680
Movements during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 27,457,680 27,457,680

13.2 - Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of equity shares

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of * 10 per share. Each shareholder is entitled t
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Me
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all pre
proportion to their shareholding.

13.3- Details of share held by the holding company, its subsidiaries and associates

As at As at
31~Mar-23 31-Mar-22
No. of shares No. of shares
Holding company

Parsvnath Developers Limited 26,049,400 26,049,400

13.4 -Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of total share capital

As at Mar 31, 2023 As at Mar 31, 2022
Number of shares Number of shares

held held
Fully paid equity shares
- Parsvnath Developers Limited 26,049,400 26,049,400
- Mr Pradeep Kumar Jain 871,180

- Mr Pradeep Kumar Jain, HUF 536,600

% 5
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13.5- Shareholding of promoters:
Shareholding As at 31 Mar '2023

Sr. Class of equity Nos. of shares at Change Nos. of shares at % of total % change
No. Shares Promoter’'s Name the beginning of during the the end of the year shares during the
' the vear vear vear
1. Equity Share Capital E?:;’::th Developers 26,049,400 - 26,049,400  94.868% 0.00%
)
2. Equity Share Capital Mr Pradeep Kumar Jain 871,180 - 871,180 3.173% 0.00%
Mr Pradeep Kumar Jain,
3. Equity Share Capital (HUF ) through its Karta 536,600 - 536,600 1.954% 0.00%
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain
4. Equity Share Capital ' 2r3snath & Associates 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
Pvt. Ltd.
5. Equity Share Capital Mrs- Nutan Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
6. Equity Share Capital Mr-Sanjeev Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
7. Equity Share Capital Mr: RajeevJain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
8. Equity Share Capital Mr- Yogesh Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
TOTAL 27,457,680 - 27,457,680  100%
Shareholding As at 31 Mar '2022
. Nos. of shares at Change Nos. of shares at % of total % change
Sr. Class of equity Promoter's Name the beginning of during the the end of the year shares during the
No. Shares
the vear vear _vear
1. Equity Share Capital E?:;’:;th Developers 26,049,400 - 26,049,400  94.868% 0.00%
¥
2. Equity Share Capital M Pradeep Kumar Jain 871,180 - 871,180 3.173% 0.00%
Mr Pradeep Kumar Jain,
3. Equity Share Capital (HUF ) through its Karta 536,600 - 536,600 1.954% 0.00%
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain
4. Equity Share Capital 2r2snath & Associates 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
Pvt. Ltd.
5. Equity Share Capital Mrs- Nutan Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
6. Equity Share Capital Mr- Sanjeev Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
7. Equity Share Capital Mr- Rajeev Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
8. Equity Share Capital M- Yogesh Jain 100 - 100 0.001% 0.00%
TOTAL 27,457,680 - 27,457,680  100%
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Parsvnath Infra Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March, 2023

14. Other equity

a. Securities premium reserve
b. Retained earnings

a. Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year
Movements during the year
Balance at the end of the year
b. Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves:

As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
3,833.05 3,833.05
(1054.59) (968.95)
2778.46 '2864.10
3,833.05 3,833.05
3833.05 3833.05
(968.95) (750.77)
(85.64) (218.18)
(1054.59) (968.95)

a. Securities premium - The amount received in excess of the face value of the equity shares issued by
the Company is recognised in securities premium.

b. Retained earnings - Retained earnings are profits of the Company earned till date.
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As at As at
31-March-23 31-March-22
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
15. Other Financial Liabilities *
Current

a. Security deposit received 0.90 0.90
b. Employee Dues 8.70 7.83
c. Payables on purchase of fixed assets 6.76 6.76
d. Other Payables 69.36 40.85
85.72 56.34

16. Trade Pavables

Current

a. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 3.14 2.67
enterprises and small enterprises

3.14 2.67
* Refer Note No. 37 for Trade pavables Ageing
Note:
As per the information available with the Company, trade
payables do not include any amount due to Micro and Small
Enterprises as defined under 'Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Developments Act, 2006' (MSMED Act, 2006)
and no interest has been paid or payable in terms of MSMED
Act, 2006.
17 . Provisions
Current
a Employee benefits 0.04 0.08
0.04 0.08
Break up:
a. Provision for compensated absences 0.04 0.08
0.04 0.08
18 . Other Current Liabilities
a. Statutory liabilities 3.42 3.92
b. Advance received from customer 50.00 50.00
53.42 53.92
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Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
19. Other Income
a. Interest Income
i. On bank deposits 0.13 0.13
b. Balance Written Back - 0.09
0.13 0.22
20. Employee Benefit expense
a. Salaries and wages 8.28 10.57
8.28 10.57
21. Depreciation expense
a. Depreciation on Property 9.13 169.74
9.13 169.74
22. Other expenses
a. Repair & Maintanance 1.54
b.  Printing and stationery 0.01 0.04
c. Rate and Taxes 0.12 3.55
d. Legal and professional charges 30.65 4.20
e. Rent* 31.26 29.62
f.  Payment to auditors 0.50 0.57
g. Director sitting fees 1.80 -
h.  Sundry Balances written off 0.48
i.  Miscellaneous expenses 2.00 0.11
68.36 38.09
Payment to auditors
i Statutory audit fee 0.50 0.57
0.50 0.57

* Rent related to short term lease.




Parsvnath Infra Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2023

As at As at
31-March-23 31-March-22
Rs in lakhs Rs in lakhs
23, Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets - -
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Net - -
Opening balance Recognised in Closing
Profit or loss balance
Rs in lakhs Rs in lakhs Rs in lakhs

Year ended 31 March, 2023

Deferred Tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to
Property, Plant and Equipment - - -

Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses - - -

Year ended 31 March, 2022

Deferred Tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to
Property, Plant and Equipment - - -

Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses - - -

Notes:

The Company has tax losses of Rs. 553.85 lakhs ( 31 March, 2022 - Rs. 820.23 lakhs) that are available for off
setting for eight years agairst future taxable income of the Company. The losses will expire as under:

Particulars Current year Previous year
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs

Year ending 31 March, 2023 - 319.42
Year ending 31 March, 2024 17.86 17.86
Year ending 31 March, 2025 17.16 17.16
Year ending 31 March, 2026 49.75 49.75
Year ending 31 March, 2027 70.07 70.07
Year ending 31 March, 2028 62.59 62.59
Year ending 31 March, 2029 32.60 32.60
Year ending 31 March, 2030 218.18 218.18
Year ending 31 March, 2031 85.64

Total 553.85 820.23

On a prudence basis, the company has not recognised deffered tax assets on current year losses and other items.
Unrecognised DTA on losses is approximately Rs. 14.45 Lakhs (P.Y Rs. 56.73 Lakhs)

5 &
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Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31 March, 2023

24. Income taxes

A.

z

V.

Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current tax
In respect of the current year

In respect of the previous years

Deferred tax
In respect of the current year

Total income tax expense / ( benefit )recognised in the Profit and Loss

Reconciliation of income tax expense with accounting profit
Profit/ (loss ) before tax
Income tax expense calculated at 26% (2021-22: 26%)

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax
of previous vears

Adjustment on account of deferred tax and not recognised on prudence
- basis.

Total income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
(85.64) (218.18)
(22.27) (56.73)

14.15 56.73

The tax rate used for the years 2022-2023 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of 26%, payable by corporate
entities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax laws.
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25. Related party discl es

i. List of related parties (With whom the Companv has transactions durina the vear):
(a) Holding Company
- Parsvnath Developers Limited ( PDL)

(b) Subsidiary Company
- Parsvnath MIDC Pharma SEZ Private Limited

( c) Other related parties (With whom the Company has transactions during the year)
- Pradeep Kumar Jain & Sons HUF
- Nutan Jain

ii. Balances outstanding/transactions with related parties

Holding Holding bsidiary bsidiary Other related Other refated

Com \'4 mpany mpan ompan rties parties
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs

Current year Previous year Current year Previous year Currentyear Previous year

(a) Transactions during the vear
Rent paid ( Excluding GST ) 30.82 29.62 - - - -
(b) Balances at vear-end
Receivables on transfer/sale of fixed assets 233.60 281.82 - - - -
Advance against properties 185.00 185.00 - - - -
Investments held (net of provision) - - 205.00 205.00 -
Security deposit ( Asset } 7.42 7.42 - - -
Pavables on purchase of assets - - - . 0.90 0.90
Financial quarantees 22.500.00 22.500.00 - - - -

Notes
1 Related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis. For the year ended 31 March, 2023,

the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables from related parties (31 March, 2022 - Nil:). The Company makes this assessment each
financial year through examination of the financial position of the related party and the market condition in which the related party operates.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

Contingent liabilities

As at As at
__31 March. 2023 1 March, 2022
Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt - 29.59
Corporate quarantee (see note 25) 22.500.00 22.500.00
Pendina cases with Income Tax Authorities 6.28 4.08

The Company had provided security of its land admeasuring 72.77 acres, situated at Lasudiya Parmer, Tehsil Sanwer, District
Indore (Madhya Pradesh) and created a charge in favour of Life Insurance Corporation of India {LIC) for a term loan of
Rs.22,500 lakhs, of which Rs. 20,000 lakhs was availed by its holding company, Parsvnath Developers Limited (PDL) during
the year 2008. LIC has issued a demand notice dated 13.02.2017 under Section 13(2) of the Securitisation and Reconstruction
of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act, 2002) to Parsvnath Developers Limited and
others and also issued a possession notice dated 15.02.2018 to Parsvnath Infra Limited under Section 13(4) of SARFAESI Act,
2002.

LIC had filed an Application (OA) dated 21.12.2017, before the Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT), New Delhi, under Section 19 of
the Recovery of Debts due to Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 1993, for recovery of Rs. 16,869 lakhs (approx.) from the
defendants PDL, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain and the Company. The application was listed on 05.02.2018, when the defendants
including the Company were directed to file the written submission within 30 days of receipt of summons. A written statement
was filed by the Company before the DRT, New Delhi, contesting that the Application submitted by LIC is not maintainable
against the Company (Defendant No. 3) since LIC has neither made any claims against the Company nor any relief has been
sought against the Company with regard to the payment of the outstanding amount of the Term Loan taken by PDL from LIC,
nor any document has been filed thereby evidencing that the Company has created valid mortgage on the said Indore Land
and therefore the act of taking possession over the Company’s land is not justifiable.

Fresh application was filed by LIC for placing additional document on record. The case was listed on 17.09.2019 and
23.10.2019 and LIC was directed to exhibit the document by filing an additional affidavit. For completion of pleadings the
matter was listed on 10.02.2020 and due to the present Covid-19 situation, the matter has been adjourned to 03.08.2020.

The Company has also filed a Securitization Application dated 04.04.2018 under section 17 of SARFAESI Act, 2002 before the
DRT, New Delhi contesting the action taken by LIC. The matter was listed on 09.05.2019 when the Court allowed the
application filed by LIC for piacing on record additional documents with liberty to the Company to challenge the authenticity of
document at the time of evidence. The matter was adjourned on several occasions and the matter is now listed on 14.06.2023.

The Company had entered in to a MoU dated 30.04.2015 with Rural Tech Park Private Limited for development of Knowledge
Hub at Palakkad, Kerala and agreed to transfer the development rights of 37 acres to Rural Tech park, subject to the approval
of KINFRA. Rural Tech Park has paid an advance of Rs. 50 lakhs out of the total consideration payable by it.

The Company received a legal notice dated 24.08.2017 from Rural Tech Park Private Limited asking for the repayment of Rs.
50 lakhs with interest @ 12% per annum. The Company replied to the legal notice on 23.10.2017, however, legal proceedings
were initiated by Rural Tech Park Private Limited. The matter was last listed on 03-12-21 and is next listed on 26-06-23.

The Company has filed a writ petition against the cancellation of allotment of 25 acres of SEZ land by Telangana State
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited before the Telangana High Court.

The Interim Application seeking interim directions in the Writ Petition has been filed by us and the same was listed on
15.03.2022 before the Court of Justice A, Abhishek Reddy, Hon'ble High Court for the State of Telengana at item.

The court after hearing all concerned parties directed TSIIC to file counter to th Writ Petition as well as to the pending
applications within two weeks. In the meantime, the court has directed the Respondents not to create any third party rights
over the land in dispute. The matter is now Iist_ed on 10-07-2023.

Status of the Project

The work on SEZ project is temporary put on hold. The Company is facing financial crunch and also waiting for certain
regulatory approvals. The amount to be spent and the schedule thereof will be finalised after obtaining requisite approvals and
availability of funds. Accordingly the amount-to be spent required to be disciosed as per Schedule 3 is not ascertainable for the
time being & hence not disclosed.

The Company has accumulated losses, has incurred net losses/ net cash loss during the current and previous year(s) and the
project of the Company are suspended. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements of the
Company have been prepared on a going concern basis in view of positive net worth of the company 8 current assets are
exceeding the current liabilities.

Embplovee benefit nlan

The Company does not have any employee who completed five year of continous service, hence no provision for gratuity has
been made.

Seament reporting

The chief operationg decision maker ( 'CODM') for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segments performance
focuses on Real Estate, thus operates in a single business segment. The Company is operating in India, which is considered as
single geographical segment. Accordingly, the reporting requirementss for sigment disclosure as prescribed by Ind AS 108 are
not applicable.
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Notes to the financial stat for the year ended 31 March, 2023
As at As at

31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
35. Earnings per share

i. Net loss for calculation of basic and diluted Rs. In (85.64) (218.18)
earnings per share lakhs

ii. Weighted average number of equity shares Numbers 27,457,680 27,457,680
outstanding during the year

ii. Basic earnings per share Rs. (0.31) (0.79)

Iv. Diluted earnina per share Rs. (0.31) 0.79)

36. Corporate social responsibility

In terms of provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was not required to spend on Corporate Social
Responsibilty ( CSR ) during the year in view of the continuing losses during the last three years and there is no unspent
amount towards Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) under section ( 5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project
during the financial vear 2022-23.
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Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31 March, 2023

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023 AND 31
MARCH 2022:

The Company do not have any benami property where no proceedings have been initated during
the year or are pending against the company as at March 31,2023 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction pending which is yet to be registered with
Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period except charge created for loan taken as
debenture non-convertible.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual 'Currency during the
financial year.

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company do not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961
(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
Government or any Government authority or other lender, in accordance with the guidelines on
wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

The Company does not have any investment and hence compliance under with respect to
number of layers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 from the date of their
implementation.

The Company has not provided and paid any remuneration to Directors during the year.

The Company has not taken any over draft facility during the year, so disclosure regarding
discrapancies between balance as per books and quarterly statement sent to Bank is not
annlirahle.

No Term Loans have been taken from bank and financial institutions or any other lender ,

therefore reporting for utilisation of loan is not required.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund,
during the year

In the opinion of the Board of directors and the management Current and non current assets do have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are

stated and liabilities are settled at least the value they are expected to be settled in the ordinary course
of business.
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39 Ratios:
S. No. |Particulars Numerator Denominator As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022 (% Changes In Remarks
ratio (Explanation shall be
provided for any change
in the ratio by more than
25% as compared to the
preceding year.)
1 Current ratio (in times) Current assets Current liabilities 30.52 38.83 (21.39) Not Applicable
2 Debt-equity ratio (in times) Total debt Total equity Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
excluding Debenture
redemption reserve
3 Debt service coverage ratio Earnings before [Finance cost + Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicabte Not Applicable
(in times) exceptional principal
4 Return on equity ratio (%) Net profit after tax |Total equity Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
excluding Debenture
5 Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold  |Average inventories | Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
(in times)
6 Trade receivable turnover Revenue from Average trade Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
ratio (in times) operations receivables
7 Trade payable turnover ratio Cost of goods sold  |Average trade Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
(in times) payables
8 Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from Working capital$ Not Applicabie Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
(in times) operations
9 Net profit ratio (in %) Net profit after tax |Revenue from Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
gperations
10 |Return on capital employed Earnings before Capital employed@ -1.53% -3.89% -60.77% |Increase in ratio due to
(%) exceptional decrease in current year
items, interest and loss.
tax (EBIT) and
finance cost charaed
11 Return on investment (%)"
(i) Fixed income investments Interest income Average investment | Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
in fixed
income investments
$ Workina capital = Total current assets less Total current liabilities.
@ Capital employed has been considered as *Total Equity’ excluding Debenture redemption reserve including total debts excluding interest accrued net of cash and cash

equivalents
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Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31 March, 2023

Rs in lakhs
Ageing of Outstanding balances as at 31 March,2023
Unbilled Less
1-2 2-3 More
Particulars dues t:z:rl Years Years |than 3 Yrs Total
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(ii) Others 0.45 1.97 - 0.72 - 3.14
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 0.45 1.97 - 0.72 - 3.14
Ageing of Outstanding balances as at 31 March,2022
Unbilled Less
dues than 1 1-2 2-3 More Total
Particulars Year Years Years |than 3 Yrs
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(ii) Others 0.45 0.72 - - 1.50 2.67
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 0.45 0.72 - - 1.50 2.67
41 Ageing of Capital work in Projects in Progress
Ageing as at 31 March 2023
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years 2-3years |morethan3 Total
1year years
Project in progress
*Project suspended as at 31 March, 2023 - - - 107.11 107.11
Total - - - 107.11 107.11
Ageing as at 31 March 2022
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years 2-3years |morethan3 Total
1year years
Project in progress
*Project suspended as at 31 March, 2022 - - - 107.11 107.11
Total - - - 107.11




42 Ageing of Work in Progress

Ageing as at 31 March 2023
. Less than | 1-2 years 2-3years |morethan3 Total
Particulars
1year years
Project in progress
Project suspended as at 31 March, 2023 - - - 4,088.43 4,088.43
Total - - - 4,088.43 4,088.43
Ageing as at 31 March 2022
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years 2-3 years |[more than3 Total
1year years
Project in progress
Project suspended as at 31 March, 2022 - - - 4,088.43 4,088.43
Total - - - 4,088.43 4,088.43

*Land admeasuring 25 acres was allotted by Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Ltd. in favour of
Parsvnath Infra Ltd. for setting up of a Biotech Park at village Karkapatla, District Medak, Andhra Pradesh. There was
some discrepancies in the survey numbers of the allotted land which was got rectified vide rectification deed
26.07.2013 resulting in delay in execution of the project. Due to this delay, Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure
Corporation Ltd (TSIIC) had cancelled the allotted land vide notice dated May 26, 2018. The Company has filed a writ
petition against the cancellation of allotment of land before the Telangana High Court.

Due to above reason this project is under suspension till conclusion of High Court Order hence estimated cost to be
incurred on this project is not ascertainable.




Parsvnath Infra Limited
Notes to the financia!l statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

43.

Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by categories is as follows:

As at As at
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Total Amortised At cost FVTPL Total Amortised At cost FVTPL
Cost Cost

Financial assets

Investments 205.00 205.00 - - 205.00 205.00 - -

Cash and cash equivalents 2.50 2.50 - - 3.85 3.85 - -

Other financial assets 242.63 242.63 - - 294.72 294.72 - -
Total financial assets 450.13 450.13 - - 503.57 503.57 -

Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 3.14 3.14 - 2.67 2.67 -
Other financial liabilities 85.72 85.72 - 56.34° 56.34 -
Total financial liabilities 88.87 88.87 - - 59.02 59.02 -

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as Investment, other financial assets, trade payables, and other financial liabilities at
carrying value because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation of the fair values.




Parsvnath Infra Limited
Notes to the fj i for the year ended 31 March, 2023

44, Fi ial Risk
The Company's business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market risks, credit risk,
interest rate risk, funding risk etc. The Company's financial liabilities mainly includes other financial liabilities. Financial
assets mainly includes investment in subsidiary and other financial assets,

The Company has a system based approach to financial risk management. The Company has internally instituted an
integrated financial risk management framework comprising identification of financial risks and creation of risk
management structure. The financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's
policies on risk management. Key financial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by the board of directors of the
Company.

Liauiditv Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may face to meet its obligations for financial liabilities. The objective of liquidity
risk management is that the Company has sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due. The Company regularly monitors
the cash outflow projections and arranges funds to meet its liabilities.

The following table summarises the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted cash outflows:

Rs. In lakhs
Carrvina Pavabie within Pavable in Pavable more
amount 1 year _1-3 years than 3 years
As at 31 March, 2023
Trade pavables 3.14 2.42 0.72 -
Other financial liabilities 85.72 85.72 = = -
88.87 88.15 0.72 -
As at 31 March, 2022
Trade pavables 2.67 1.17 - 1.50
Other financial liabilities 56.34 56.34 = -
59.02 57.52 - 1.50
Market risk
Market risk is the risk that future cash flows will fluctuate due to changes in market prices i.e. interest rate risk and price
risk.

A. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The Company
has no borrowings, hence the interest rate risk is not material

B. Price risk
The Companv has very limited exposure to price sensitive securities. hence orice risk is not material.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that customer or counter-party will not meet its obligation under the contract, leading to financial
loss. The Company has no trade receivables, hence the credit risk is not material.

45, Capital Management

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes equity capital, share premium and retained earnings. The

The debt-equity ratio at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
As at 31 March, As at 31 March, 2022

2023
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Equity .
- Share capital 2,745.77 2,745.77
- Other equity 2,778.46 2,864.10
Tota: Equity ~  5524.23 5,609.87

46. Events after the reporting period

There are no event observed after the reported period which have an impact on the Company's operation.

47. Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, to make them comparable with current year
fiqures.

48. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits
received Presidential assent in September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on
which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/ interpretation have not yet been issued. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the
Code becomes effective. Based on the preliminary assessment the entity believes the impact of the change will not be
significant ’

49, Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by Board of Directors on 25th August 2023.
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